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Good Afternoon, David,
 
Just to clarify, were these two samples taken inside the berm or in the pasture area?  Will there be
 more sample points?  Also, I would like to take this time to advise you of our new surface
 restoration procedure.  I have included it in this e-mail and please include this in your work plan
 once it is ready to submit.
 

NMSLO Surface Reclamation and Remediation:
Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plans

 
Any site remediation or reclamation proposal involving State Trust Land, including any
 proposal requiring the authorization of the NMOCD, must be accompanied by a Revegetation
 and Noxious Weed Management Plan.  The Plan must be approved by NMSLO staff prior to
 implementation.  In addition, the NMSLO will NOT release the operator from the
 responsibility of revegetating the surface site until the final report has been submitted, the
 work approved, and all other requirements are met. 
 
The goal is to achieve native plant cover and diversity levels equal to or exceeding the natural
 potential levels in undisturbed soils adjacent to the project area.  The Plan should include the
 following: 
 
Seed mix (native seed only), seeding rate/acre, method of dispersal, timing of dispersal, follow
 up monitoring plan, a re-seeding plan if initial efforts are unsuccessful, a plan for addressing
 noxious weeds, and a final report.  The report should include a brief narrative of the seeding
 and monitoring efforts plus photos of the seeding process and of the revegetated area. 
 
The Noxious Weed component of the Plan should include identification of the species of
 concern and the methods used to eradicate those species from the site.  Eradication
 techniques may include mechanical treatment, chemical treatment, follow-up and
 monitoring.  Submittals should be sent directly to Ms. Amber Groves, NMSLO Remediation
 Specialist, at agroves@slo.state.nm.us or call 575-392-3697 for more information.
 
All seed mixtures submitted for approval must specify pounds of pure live seed per acre. The
 seed shall contain no primary or secondary noxious weeds. Commercially sold seed will be
 either certified or registered seed.
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Once the report has been submitted and the work approved, the NMSLO will provide
 acknowledgment that remediation requirements have been met. 
 
 
Thank you and feel free to call me with any questions that you may have.
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
………………………………
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From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 10:48 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber
 <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Freddie Gibbs <fgibbs@legacylp.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson
 <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Legacy State CF 5 Battery, initial C-141 and initial lab data
 
Hello Mr. Bratcher,
 
Attached please find the initial C-141 and lab report from our preliminary site assessment regarding
 the above referenced facility.  We will mobilize a backhoe to the site next week for further
 delineation activities and will follow up with a work plan for your review.  Because of the low levels
 of chlorides noted in the analytical report, this site may be a good candidate for on-site remediation
 with our soil shredder.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.
 



Respectfully,  
 
 
 
David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022
Cell: 575.441.4835
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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